September 8, 1961

MoGrath & Smith
Petroleum Life Bldg.
Midland , Texas

Re: Eddy-State "E", Well Ne.
1, Unit C, Sec., 26~203-27E,
Eddy Ceunty, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Our Field Man, Mr. Gressett visited your P & A Well which is
captioned above., He reports the fallewing: Found marker not
cementeds had location on piece of tin tied te marker with

wirej Pits net filled. Mr. Swarts was in this office yester-
day and sald averything was ready for inspection, but before

the abeve-captioned well can be inspected it will have to be
finished in the preper manner.

Please attend to this matter as soon as possible.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Armstrong
Superviser, District Ne. 2
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